Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
HARRINGTON
Roman: inscribed altar found 1885 at the church (E.E. vii, 969) now at Newcastle.

Church, now St. Mary's; foundations of tower 12th cent. Church rebuilt 1885. Two
graveslabs. Font c. 1200. Foot of a cross. Bell 1670.

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (73 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


ttps://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?a=0&criteria=harrington%20cumbria&search=ALL&rational=q&recordsperpage=10&sort=4&p=4&nor=73&recfc=0&move=n

